
#plymlicensing

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Tuesday 4 December 2018
11.00 am
Council House, Plymouth

Members:
Councillors Hendy, Dr Mahony and Rennie.

Fourth Member:
Councillor Cook.
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf.

Please note that, due to the nature of this Committee, we may need to send ‘to follow’ 
documents which were not expected at the time of the agenda publication.  These documents 
may be considered under part I or part II.

For further information on attending Council meetings and how to engage in the democratic 
process please follow this link - http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/accesstomeetings

Tracey Lee
Chief Executive

Oversight & Governance
Chief Executive’s Department
Plymouth City Council
Floor 3 (West) Ballard House
West Hoe Road
Plymouth  PL1 3BJ

Please ask for Helen Rickman
T 01752 668000
E democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy
Published 23 November 2018

http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/accesstomeetings
http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/


LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Agenda

1. Appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair  

The Committee will appoint a Chair and Vice-Chair for this particular meeting.

2. Apologies  

To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members.

3. Declarations of Interest  

Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this 
agenda.

4. Chair's Urgent Business  

To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 
forward for urgent consideration.

5. Grant of Premises Licence - City Grill, 130 Cornwall Street, 
Plymouth  

(Pages 1 - 12)

The Director of Public Health will submit a report in relation to the application for the 
grant of a premises licence for City Grill, 130 Cornwall Street, Plymouth under Section 
17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

6. Exempt Business  

To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 
1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended 
by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

PART II - PRIVATE MEETING

Agenda

Members of the public to note
that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of the 
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed. 

NIL.





This page is intentionally left blank



Revised June 2018

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Subject: City Grill, 130 Cornwall Street, Plymouth

Grant of Premises Licence

Committee: Licensing Sub Committee  

Date: 04 December 2018

Cabinet Member: Councillor Sally Haydon

CMT Member: Dr Ruth Harrell (Office of the Director of Public Health)

Author: Frederick Prout (Senior Licencing Officer)

Contact details: 01752 304792
email: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk

Ref: ERS/LIC/PREM

Key Decision: No

Part: 1

Purpose of the report:
An application has been received from The Mickdreybshire Accountants (UK) Limited on behalf 
of Lana Ali Ltd in respect of City Grill, 130 Cornwall Street, Plymouth for the Grant of a 
premises licence under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

Corporate Plan:
This report links to the delivery of the City and Council objectives and outcomes
within the plan.

A Growing City: The Licensing Policy and system aims to provide a balance between the 
need to protect residents and to enable legitimate businesses to operate within a necessary and 
proportionate regulatory framework.  This in turn makes a safer, more vibrant Plymouth to 
allow economic growth and opportunities for increased levels of employment.

A Caring Council: The Licensing Policy has put in place an appropriate framework to allow 
the effective control of alcohol supply and regulated entertainment to keep all members of 
society protected and feeling safe by focusing on prevention and early intervention. The 
licensing system minimise the burdens on business and to allow communities the opportunity to 
influence decisions.

See Our Plan 

Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:    
Including finance, human, IT and land:
Not applicable

Other Implications: e.g. Child Poverty, Community Safety, Health and Safety and 
Risk Management:
Members should be aware that Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 puts a 
statutory duty on every Local Authority to exercise its various functions with due regard to the 

Page 1 Agenda Item 5

http://web.plymouth.gov.uk/new_corporate_plan.pdf


Revised June 2018

need to do all that it reasonably can do to prevent crime and disorder in its area.

Equality and Diversity:

Has an Equality Impact Assessment been undertaken?   No  

Recommendations and Reasons for recommended action:
That Members consider this report.

Alternative options considered and rejected:
None.

Published work / information:
For more information please see the below links. 
Statement of Licensing Policy
Licensing Act 2003
Revised guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 - April_2018                            

Background papers:

Exemption Paragraph NumberTitle Part 1 Part II
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Application

Sign off:  

Fin Leg 14.1
1.18/
3158
4/cf

Mon 
Off

HR Assets IT Strat 
Proc

Originating SMT Member
Has the Cabinet Member(s) agreed the content of the report?  No 

Page 2

https://www.plymouth.gov.uk/sites/default/files/StatementOfLicensingPolicy.pdf
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf


Revised June 2018

1.0 INTRODUCTION

1.1 On 03 October 2018 the licensing department received an application from The 
Mickdreybshire Accountants (UK) Limited on behalf of Lana Ali Ltd for the Grant of a 
Premises Licence under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of City Grill 
situated at 130 Cornwall Street, Plymouth.

1.2   Grant application.
    The premises are operating as a Café and food take away shop.
 

1.3    Licensable Activities.
        The following licensable activities and timings have been requested:

(i) Late Night Refreshment (Indoors and Outdoors)

Sunday to Thursday 11.00pm to 03.00am

Friday and Saturday 11.00pm to 05.00am

  

(l) Hours Premises are Open to the Public                      

 Sunday to Thursday 12 midday to 03.00am

Friday and Saturday 12 midday 05.00am

Amend and delete as appropriate

1.4 The applicant has submitted an Operating Schedule - Appendix 1.  

1.5 A Plan of the premises supplied by applicant – Appendix 2. 

1.6 The applicant following submission of the application requested the operation of the 
 business after 11.00pm will be the supply of hot food and drink by delivery service only 
 and agreed to have the operating schedule to include conditions set out in                                                                
Appendix 3.           

1.7 Representations have been received in respect of this application.

1.8 Cumulative Impact Policy

This application does not fall within an area to which the Cumulative Impact Policy 
applies.

2.0    RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES 

2.1 Devon & Cornwall Police – no representations. 

2.2  Environmental Health – no representations 
    
2.3    Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service – no representations.

Page 3



Revised June 2018

2.4    Trading Standards – no representations

2.5    Planning Officer - no representations.

2.6    Child Protection – no representations

2.7    Health & Safety Executive – no representations.

2.8    Health Authority (ODPH) – no representations.

2.9    Licensing Authority – no representations.

3.0   OTHER PARTIES

3.1    Two representations have been received that are attached to this report - 
         Appendix 4 and 5          

4.0 CONSIDERATIONS

4.1 The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to promoting the 
licensing objectives, which are:
 The prevention of crime and disorder;
 Public safety;
 The prevention of public nuisance;
 The protection of children from harm.

  
In making its decision the Committee is also obliged to have regard to:

 the guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 with the 
following paragraphs relevant to this application: 1.2 – 1.5, 1.16 – 1.17, 2.15 – 
2.19, 2.21,  8.34, 9.3, 9.31 - 9.41 and 10.10. 

    the Council’s own Licensing Policy with the following headed paragraphs being 
relevant to this application: Licensing Hours (Page 11), Late Night Refreshment 
(Page 12), Public Nuisance (Page 17), No smoking Legislation (Page 17-18) 
Licensing conditions (page 20) the representations (including supporting 
information) presented by all the parties.

The Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives:

1. Grant the licence as asked.

2. Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them. 

3. Reject the whole or part of the application.

4. It may also refuse to specify a designated premises supervisor and/or only allow 
certain requested licensable activities.

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the 
whole or part of the application merely because it considers it desirable to do so. It must 
actually be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives.

Page 4



Revised June 2018

Appendix 1

Page 5



Revised June 2018

Appendix 2

Page 6



Revised June 2018

Appendix 3

Page 7



Revised June 2018

Appendix 4

Page 8



Revised June 2018

Appendix 5

Page 9



Revised June 2018

Page 10



Revised June 2018

Page 11



Revised June 2018

The above representation reads as follows:

The prevention of public nuisance

I note the conditions agreed by the applicant (e-mail from Fred Prout to Mrs Smith dated 
28/10/18 at 12:06 copied to ward councillors) and welcome these. In addition to these 
consideration needs to be given to :-

 Smells arising from food preparation/cooking – local residents have raised concerns with 
me about these permeating the block throughout the night as building design means 
existing day and evening smells (which are acceptable as reasonable use) will continue 
beyond reasonable expectation. Appropriate extraction should be a requirement.

 Staff should not be allowed to smoke or take breaks outside the rear of the premises as 
late night noise can echo around the courtyard of all Morley Court residents.

Chris Penberthy

Page 12


	Agenda
	5 Grant of Premises Licence - City Grill, 130 Cornwall Street, Plymouth

